
From; 

Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

Attadiments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Cu<idra,, Al!"xandra 

Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2:02 PM PST 

Mind~la Wilcox 

RE: IBEC: Aclinin Draft EIR Review Needed 

Fini Protection and Emergency rvkdical Ser11ice>2,cloo 

Sorry for the late response please see attached comments by Planning Division. 

Land Development, Health Hazmat, and Forestry have no changes to this EIR. 

Thank you, 

Alexandra Cuadra 
Secretary Ill, Forestry Division 
Los Angeles County Fire Department 
5823 Rickenbacker Road, Room 123 
Commerce, Ca 90040 
Phone- (323)890-4330 

8l~.~-~.n~:tr.~.J;~-~--§.QI§.~@ILr.~.~--b.@.fg __ ~tOJY __ £9.Y 

From: Mindala Wilcox [mailto:mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:21 PM 
To: Mark Fronterotta; Sabrina Barnes; Cuadra, Alexandra; Leslie-Thomas, Judith; Barmeshwar Rai; 
Angela Williams 
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Lisa Trifiletti; Louis Atwell; Fred Jackson 
Subject: IBEC: Adm!n Draft EIR Review Needed 
Importance: High 

Good Aftr·rnoon, 
\/\le are writing to request your dl'Opartmenf s iiY1niediate review of draft documents for the Clippers 

Aren a., ... Y2vc;0rnm£nt00rs:ngg;:fgg py\;:Q§gnfr19?v, E?:PXY?JYL V\!'@2291qg\??t9L!h?:!h?xtn2t!S::t;;,. 
Your comments rnay be provided as tracked changes (emailed b<n:k to me) or in hard copy forrn. 

For the Clippers Arena project, as you may know, the City is in the process of preparing the 
environrnental ana!ysh, Several chapters have been drafted for this anaiysis. The Planning Division has 



already been in touch with many of your ageni:::.!es, departrnents, and divisions to collect preliminary 
inforrnatiotL Now that the draft chapters are available, they require your review for any edits or 
comments you rnay have, Below you will find links to the Public Services and Utilities chapters Please 
rev!e\N the sections which require your department/agency rev:e1,v, per the belmv list: 

f'\19! ir?qryir,g;:; \:b~'P1<.':L3§yigw?: 13qqµ1r9(l 
Parks, Recreation, and Library Seruic.e.s: Public Serv:ces 1-16-19-Parks or Recreational Services, starts on 
p 3.13"33 
Police; Public Services 1"1b,19,Pdice Protection, starts on p 3,13<20 
LA County Fire.: Public Services·Fire Protecton and Ernergem:y fvledica! Svcs, starts on p 3.13--1 
!USO: Public Services 1,15·19,Public Schools,, starts on p 3.13~45 

\,,J.1:.i.!it.i0s .. i:1.Pd.$?rV.i.~q .. $Y0.\?rD$ .. (h;:ip\qr..H.fY:.flJJ0 . .R.sQt,1.ir09. 
Public Works, Water: Utilities, starts on p 3.15,J. 
Public Works, Waste Management: Utilities, starts on p 3,15,23 

Un ks to the draft docurnents belo~N: 

$1:'.l .. Pqp! i::.S?C!i\?0 ____ i::.1§:19,f~pq:; , 
3 . J _?_. u ti lit t;~,<irnL?t!Yi;:t:ft?..ttrn."-<;_.,J:JJ3:J'.JAg;:~ , 
i?Ll.nsJ.!9 ... 4.Gc~nti.1;5,,;ip 

Additionanv, if needed, you rnav receive a meeting invite for a rneetlng to be held on hflonday, February 

4 or Tuesdav, FebrlkW/ 5 to review your ccmmu1ts and co Ha borate on anv further edits to be made to 
that Chapter, ?!ease advise on any availability constraints you or your ass:gned staff rnay have on those 
ti.vo days. 

Please fee! free to contact me 1.Nith any questions at 310A:l2.424L We appreciate vour irnrnediate 
attention to rev:ew of these draft documents. Thank you! 

R.espectful!y, 

Mindy Wilcox, A!CP: Planning Manager: City of lng!e1;vood 

Economic and Cornmunity Development Department 
:Jl2nning D'vision : On8 ~iL:rnch•~stet Boulevart1 : :nglewood, CA 90301 
vp.10) 112~c;23c: H310) 4n-';sa1 rr1y;iil~;ox@~nvi:ifing1~\!\lqol'.l,m:g 

ExcE~LENCE :n Fub:ic Se:-v:ce, Corv1t>11HAENT to Problem 


